Dr. G. Muruganandham

Introduction

Dr. G. Muruganandham has 20 years of experience in various reputed Institutions and including here during this period has completed NAAC/NBA Accreditation, UGC Autonomous Affiliation, MCI Inspection, AICTE, and University Inspection. Well-knowledgeable in the areas of Library Automation and Networking, Digitization of documents, and upgrading library services. Periodically conducted user awareness and instruction programmes, users' training in the use of library services as e-resources, user promotion programmes like organizing book exhibitions, and other interactive latest learning resources. He also has memberships in Professional Associations such as the INDIAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION (ILA -1933), MALA (Madras Library Association Membership- 1928), and SALIS (Society for the Advancement of Library Information Science).

Work Experience

- 2018-2020: Librarian Meenakshi Medical College & Hospital, Kanchipuram
- 2013-2016: Librarian -SRM Easwari Engineering College, Chennai
- 2008-2012: Assistant Librarian-SRM University, Ramapuram Campus, Chennai
- 2001-2008: Librarian- Odaiyappa College of Engg. & Tech, Theni
- 1998-2001: Librarian- Sree Balaji Dental College & Hospital, Chennai

Educational Qualification

- 2018: Ph.D. in Library & Information Science from Bharathidasan University
- 2008: M.Phil. in Library & Information Science from Alagappa University
- 2004: MLIS in Library & Information Science from Madurai Kamaraj University
- 2001: BLIS in Library & Information Science from Madurai Kamaraj University
- 2000: BA History from Madurai Kamaraj University
- 1991: C. Lib.Sc in Library Science from Madurai Kamaraj University

Journal Publications

 G.Muruganandham (2019). Webometrics Research Methods Adopted In Library And Information Science: An Overview, Library Philosophy, and Practice, e-journal https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/2869, ISSN 1522-0222.

- G.Muruganandham (2019). Knowledge And Execution Open Source Softwares
 Amongst Library Professionals Of Polytechnic Colleges In Tamilnadu: A Study,
 Library Philosophy and Practice, e-journal
 https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/2870, ISSN 1522-0222.
- J.Arockia Anbarasu, G.Muruganandham, (2019). Use of E-resources by Undergraduate Students of Meenakshi Medical College Hospital & Research Institute, Kanchipuram, Tamil Nadu, Shanlax International Journal of Arts, Science and Humanities, 6(3), 1-6, ISSN: 2321-788X.
- Easwaran, G.Muruganandham (2018). An Institutional E-Prints Achieve Assist the Research Scholoar to free access of the Refereed Research Literature, Shanlax International Journal of English, 7(1), ISSN: 2320-2645.
- Easwaran, G.Muruganandham (2017). Advantage to Engineering College Libraries in the Digital Era, Shanlax International Journal of English, 5(2), 45-50. ISSN: 2320-2645.
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian and R.Selvaraju (2016). Aware and Utilize of E-Resources by the Medical and Dental Students of the Affiliated Colleges to The Tamil Nadu Dr.M.G.R Medical University, Chennai, Shanlax International Journal of Arts, Science and Humanities, 3(4), 1-9. ISSN: 2321-788X.
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian and R.Selvaraju (2016). A Survey of Library
 Automation in Medical and Dental College Libraries Affiliated to the Tamil Nadu
 Dr.M.G.R Medical University, Chennai, International Journal of Library and
 Information Studies, 6(12), I ISSN: 2231-4911.
- Chidambaranathan N, Karthik M, Muruganandham G. (2015), Application of cloud computing in library products and services, Indian Journal of Science, International Weekly Journal, 21(71), 45-49, ISSN: 2319-7749 SSN: 2231-4911
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian, R.Selvaraju (2015), "Information Seeking Behavior Of Students Community With E-Resources – A Case Study Of Engineering Colleges, Kanchipuram District, Tamilnadu." International Journal of Library and Information Studies, Vol. 5, Issue No. 3 p, July – Sep 2015, ISSN 2231-4911.
- G.Muruganandham, Jayachitra, S.Prathap (2022). Reading behaviour among under graduate students in Arts and Science Colleges of Thiruvallur district in the digital era: a study, Journal of Fundamental & Comparative Research, 8(1), 199-204. ISSN: 2277-7067.

- Prakash N. G.Muruganandham (2022). Reading Habits Among Under Graduate
 Students in Nursing Colleges of Kanchipuram District in the Digital Era: A Study.
 Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science, 11(3), 310-313. ISSN: 2277-2219.
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian and M.Palaniyappan (2018). Reading Habits in an Academic Institutions in the Digital Era, IALA Journal, 6(1& 2), 268-272. ISSN: 2319-1392.
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian, R.Selvaraju (2015). "Perception and Application of Open Source Software among LIS Professionals of Engineering Colleges in Tamilnadu: a study", 4 (2) 2015, Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science, ISSN: 2277-2219.
- N Chidambaranathan, Muruganandham G, G Elanjiyam, (2015), E-Learning in Digital Library Environment, Vol 2, No 1 & 2 (2015) Journal of Advanced Research in Library and Information Science, p, 26-31, ISSN No. 2395-2172.
- G.Muruganandham, N.Murugesapandian, (2014). Usage Pattern of E-Resources among Under Graduate Students, Post Graduate Students and Researchers: A study in Chennai Metropolitan area Engineering Colleges, Tamilnadu. Research Journal of Information Science and Technology, Vol.1, Issue. 2, July – December 2014, p 74-77, ISSN 2348-1501.

Books Published

Library Automation and Networking in Medical College and Dental College Libraries
 Affiliated with Dr.M.G.R Medical University, Tamil Nadu. (2019) 978-938-9226-91-1.

 Coral Book Publisher & Distributors, Chennai.

Training/Workshops Attended

- 03.03.2017: National Level Workshop Statistical Tools for Research Periyar University, Salem
- 22.10.2015: Training Programme An Anti-Plagiarism Detection Tool INFLIBNET Jointly Organised by Anna University
- 09.12.2014: 17th National Conference National Convention on Knowledge,
 Library and Information Networking DELNET & French Institute of Pondicherry,
 Pondicherry

- 31.10.2013: User Awareness Programme Access Engineering User Awareness Programme McGra Hill, Education, Chennai
- 13.04.2013: National Level Workshop on Digital Asset Management in Libraries VIT University, Chennai
- 08.03.20013 09.03.2013: UGC-SAP National Workshop on Application of Qualitative Indicators for the Excellence of Scholarly Communication Annamalai University, Chidambaram
- 2305.2009: Workshop Delnet Workshop Cum Orientation Programme SRM University, Chennai
- 30.12.2006: Seminar Future Libraries Anna University, Chennai
- 06.09.2003 07.09.2003: Short Term Training on Auto Lib Software Systems SALIS, Chennai